
 
 
 
City of Roseville 
Library Board – Minutes 
Maidu Library 
September 28, 2015 
 
Library Board Members Present:   Suzanne Dizon, Aldo Pineschi, Andrew Tagg, Samuel Wolfe 
 
Absent Excused: Janice Hanson, Patricia Wick 
 
Library Staff Present:   Natasha Casteel, City Librarian 
      Rachael Prouse, Maidu Library Supervisor 
      Laura Johnson, Librarian/Secretary 
 

I. ROLL CALL – Ms. Dizon called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mr. Pineschi led all in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – A motion to approve the July 27, 2015, meeting minutes was 
submitted by Mr. Tagg; Mr. Pineschi seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS – There were no public comments. 

 
V. SPECIAL REQUESTS/REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Department Audit Summary 

Ms. Casteel presented the library’s addendum to the recent Parks, Recreation & Libraries 
department audit (printout) to the board.  She stated that the addendum was created after a 
one-year investigative process by a private library consultant that engaged employees and the 
public. 
 
Ms. Casteel summarized some of the key findings and recommendations including that the 
library has a small but efficient workforce.  She noted that this confirms that RFID and AMH 
have helped the libraries become lean and efficient.  Ms. Casteel also pointed to the finding that 
the library materials budget is low compared to other cities of Roseville’s size, but the 
addendum also notes that the library’s output (number of checkouts) is one of the highest. 
 
Ms. Casteel encouraged the board to read the document at their leisure and contact her with 
any questions or comments. 
 
Ms. Dizon asked if the addendum noted to which cities Roseville was compared. 
 
Ms. Casteel said they are noted in the addendum and they are all in California. 
 
Ms. Dizon offered congratulations for the positive audit results. 
 

B. Upcoming Library Projects 
Ms. Casteel reminded the board of the library’s big projects over the last year: RFID/AMH and 
the Mobile Library.  She added that this year library supervisors would be working on closing out 
the 2012-15 Strategic Plan reporting successes and also lessons-learned in a document that 
would be distributed to the board. 

APPROVED 
11/23/2015 



Ms. Casteel stated that the library will also be completing a visioning workshop with library staff, 
stakeholders and the public to develop a vision for the libraries over the next five years.  She 
added that other projects planned for the end of this year include reorganizing some library 
positions, looking for ways to reduce turnover rate of temporary staff and examining extending 
library open hours. 
 
Ms. Dizon asked where hours might be added. 
 
Ms. Casteel said that supervisors are looking at possibly adding four hours total by opening both 
Maidu and the Downtown libraries on Saturdays from 10-5pm instead of 12-5pm to match open 
hours currently at Riley Library. 
 
Ms. Dizon asked when the libraries were last opened for Sunday hours. 
 
Ms. Casteel was unsure but it was at least nine years ago. 
 

 
VI. REPORTS/ COMMENTS/ LIBRARY BOARD/STAFF 

 
A. Maidu Library Update: 

Ms. Prouse stated that the Summer Reading Program exceeded its reading goal of 115,000 by 
more than 1,000 books. 
 
Ms. Prouse pointed out the new carpet at Maidu Library.  She stated that Fall programs have 
started including an additional Mother Goose on the Loose session at Maidu which has been 
very successful.  Ms. Prouse added that Homework Help and Reading Buddies with teen 
volunteer helpers has also begun.  She mentioned that the computer classes offered for adults 
have developed waitlists and have become very popular.  Ms. Prouse added that students come 
to Maidu Library specifically to use the open Activity Room. 

 
B. Library Report: 

Ms. Casteel directed the board’s attention to the August Library & Museum Snapshot for recent 
statistics. 
 
Mr. Tagg asked for museum updates. 
 
Ms. Casteel listed successful exhibits from the year including Coyote which is at the museum for 
the third year and involved collaboration with Sierra College and the Galleria.  She added that 
the very successful book launch, She Sang Me a Good Luck Song, has launched a traveling 
exhibit.  Ms. Casteel described City-funded maintenance planned for viewing decks and bridges 
on the site. 
 
Mr. Tagg asked if there had been any thought of expanding the museum open hours. 
 
Ms. Casteel replied that the hours were expanded just three years ago, but this could be 
discussed during the visioning workshop.  She added that the museum is booked for school 
tours this year and also provides outreach for classes who do not have the opportunity to tour 
the museum. 

 

VII.           ADJOURNMENT – A motion to adjourn was submitted by Mr. Tagg; Ms. Dizon seconded and the 
motion passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 

The next meeting of the Roseville Library Board will be held on Monday, November 23, 2015, at 6:30 p.m. at 
the Downtown Library. 


